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Mathews, Barbara

From: Matoska, Maria
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 10:06 AM
To: 'Jeff A. Shepherd'
Cc: 'Conrad, David'; Leamons, Bryan; Mathews, Barbara
Subject: Eco-Vista Compost Facility  AFIN: 72-00144  Permit Number: 0013-SCYW-MC

Jeff,

I have received and reviewed your response and the updated Operating Plan for the Eco-Vista Composting Facility. 
After review, there are two items noted that need to be addressed.

1. Item 9 of the Operating Plan contains a run-on sentence that implies all waste materials will not be allowed at the 
facility.  Please revise.

2. Please revise the last box on the flow diagram to state that the compost mixture is placed in the landfill as daily 
cover subject to approval per the landfill permit.

Thanks,

Maria Matoska
Permit Engineer
Solid Waste Management Division
(501) 682-0608
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